# Booster Club Meeting Minutes September 19, 2018

**Present:** Debbie, Dawn, Kristin, Sarah, Christi, Tami, Trevor, Val, Brenda, Barb, Don, Kim, Jason, Jeanie and Kent

Meeting called to order at 8:02 pm

**Minutes:** Motion by Don with a second by Christi to accept August meeting minutes. Motion carried.

### **Reports:**

**Treasurer's report**- motion to accept September Treasurer's report by Kristin with a second by Tami. Motion carried. (Note- Sept deposits do not count 09/18/18 concessions)

Farmers Bank will be sending a check for this year and last year's popcorn and oil.

Membership- Deposits to date \$9,085 which is down from 2017 (\$13,575).

Brenda suggested that we have 2 separate letters (1 for businesses and 1 for personal). It was suggested that the businesses have membership tiers and each tier have marketing items specific to that tier IE. Displayed on video board, announcements during an event and print item on sport/activity programs. Membership will work on putting the programs together and present at a future meeting. Michelle stated that we are currently out of the C-Hawks signs. They are checking into what the minimum number is that we need to order – topic tabled

**Clothing**- Clothing and membership tables were set up for the first home game for about 1 hour. The Booster Club will be posting on their Facebook page a reminder of the new clothing that we have at Haisch Pharmacy for Homecoming week.

**Concessions-** Nothing to report

**Fundraising-** Final sidewalk painting was completed on 09/15/18 with 68 C-Hawk's on driveways/sidewalks for a total of \$2,430. Painting was very successful. This will be an Even year project.

#### **Old Business**

Salt Sales- Mr. Knudson will send a second reminder email regarding the Salt Sales form. Booster Club to post on Facebook page.

New Stencils- Justin Waldner has been approached regarding new metal stencils. It was also suggested that this could be a project for the high school class.

By-Law review- tabled

Sign repair at the ball field – has been completed. Follow up on the lights.

BB Tournament- Tabled – Still working on a date or other alternative

Scoreboard- Mr. Knudson checked into the pricing of a new digital scoreboard- \$75,000

#### **New Business**

Vote on open positions- Motion by Christi with a second by Sarah. Motion Carried President- Debbie Jansen Vice President - Kristin Hilt

Weight Room – The Booster Club will tour the new weight room during the October Meeting.

Hudl- Jeanie presented an ask by Football to cover the Hudl bill of \$1260.00 the ask was for \$1000.00. additional asks for Hudl by Girls Basketball and Boys Basketball at \$400.00 each.

Motion by Kristin with a second by Don to approved \$1000 for football. \$400 for Girls Basketball. \$400 for boys basketball. Motion carried.

The Canton Barn has offered their facility for Fall Kick off- Since this request came so close to the start of school and the booster club did not do a kickoff this year this can be revisited for the next school year. It was also suggested that the booster club do a "Thank You" end of year wrap up at the Canton Barn for the member's. Coaches from each sport could present how their season went and what the booster club did for them. Topic Tabled

Video Board for Coaches- tabled

Booster New Letter- Tami has been asked to write the booster club newsletter and email it to the school on what the Booster club does for the student body a "here's what we do". The school can then email out to all of the parents.

Other suggestions to get the word out as to what the booster club does- Have Emily S write a piece for the Sioux Valley News regarding the Booster Club. Have a Booster Club page on the next school year calendar on what we do.

Kent presented that Mr. Steffensens class is working on senior sports poster (18x24) that would be hung in the main entry hallway. Each senior would have a poster for each sport that they participate in. Each poster can be purchased at the end of the school year for \$20.00 apiece. Mr. Knudson will send an email to all senior parents to check on the level of interest. A motion by Brenda with a second from Trevor to begin the sports posters. Motion carried.

## **Future Dates to remember:**

Sept 28<sup>th</sup> – Homecoming Feb 15th (double header) – Hog Wild

Request- Please bring your old C-Hawk t-shirts for the Quilt (raffle during hog wild). It is best if these are adult size shirts.

9:19 PM- Motion to Adjourn by Brenda with a second from Don. Motion carried

Next Meeting- October 17, 2018 @ 8:00pm